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May 10, 2018
Mr. Michael McMillan VIA HAND-DELIVERY AND EMAIL

Mr. Scott Dawson

Mr. David Brooks

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505
Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us
Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us
DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us

Re: Case No. 16105: Amended Application of LOGOS Operating, LLC for
Approval of a Non-Standard Project Area Comprised of Acreage Subject to
a Proposed Federal/State of New Mexico Communitization Agreement, San
Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

At the May 4, 2018 Examiner hearing on the referenced Application, Mr. Jay Paul
McWilliams discussed the area type-log (Ex. 6) which depicts the Gallup horizontal target for
the planned development within the communitized area. In the course of his testimony,
Mr. McWilliams made reference to the prolific NEBU 602 Com 1H well drilled by BP in 2017
and indicated that the landing zone for that well was the El Vado C which correlates on the type-
log. The APD for the BP well identifies the El Vado C, but in fact the well was landed in the El
Vado A.

On behalf of LOGOS, we simply wish to have the record be accurate in this regard.

Very truly yours,

J. Scott Hall

cc (via email): Jay Paul McWilliams, LOGOS Resources II, LLC
Christopher Jeffus, LOGOS Resources 11, LLC

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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